
Ken Oveson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Greg Shepard [greg@bfsmail.com] 
Monday, August 24, 2009 11:53 AM 
Ken Oveson 

Subject: Greg/IAUS 

Ken, Sorry for the mix-up. I will e-mail my list (less than 20) and have them hold off on any calls until you give the green 
light. I do have a conference call tentatively set for this Thursday at 11:00 AM . We can handle that one of two ways: 
one, talk about only the issues you are ready to talk about, or two, postpone it until you are completely ready. 

IAUS has sent every client a letter stating the units have been placed in service . The IRS guidelines on that are quite 
easy to meet. The IAUS units have done that. However, for audit purposes IAUS has a liability until the units are working 
full time and producing revenue. Therefore, until that happens, IAUS for audit purposes says the units are not yet placed 
in service. I suppose the difference is looking at it from meeting the IRS placed in service guidelines and what IAUS has 
to do with its books. 

Greg Shepard 
IAUS National Sale · 
843 w 2400 s 
Salt Lake City, UT 84 11 9 
Ofilce 800-628 -9737 
Cell go 1-699-2284 
Fax 80 1-975-1159 
www.iaus.com 

----- Orig ina I Message-----
From: Ken Oveson [mailto:ken@mmacpa.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 10:08 AM 
To: greg@bfsmail.com 
Cc: Kim McReynolds; Don Mantyla; Jim Oveson 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

Greg, 

I received your e-mail following our meeting on Friday. It is apparent that we did not come out of this meeting 
with the same understanding. As we discussed, there are still a number of key issues to research on this before 
we can start talking to people. Please let your people know that we will not be able to speak with them until we 
have done that research. We have already had several calls which we have not responded to. 

Also, Mantyla McReynolds has a client acceptance committee that has to approve each new client. I will present 
your company to them today but their next scheduled meeting is on Wednesday and they must give approval to 
proceed with services for the clients. 

One more issue has come up. After our meeting I went to our audit department to discuss International 
Automated Systems, Inc. We are now in the process of doing the audit for them. I am told by the audit 
department that the units being sold are not yet "placed in service". From a tax standpoint, "placed in service" 
is a key factor in taking deductions for depreciation and credits. Again we need to research how this will impact 
those who have already purchased units. Our first impression is that until the units are place in service, there is 
no deduction to be taken. In fact, the amounts already paid for units are recorded as deferred income since 
they are not yet placed in service. There must be consistency between the books of International Automated 
Systems and the taxpayer. 
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Thank you for your confidence in us but please give us the time to get ready to respond. 

I Manry/aMCREYNOLDS LLC 

Ken Oveson, CPA 
Five Gateway Office Center 
178 S. Rio Grande Street, Suite 
200 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84101 

Office (801) 269-1818 
Fax (801) 266-3481 
www.mmacpa.com 

l··so·o I I SEIDMAN 
ALLIANCE 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOllCE ·THIS EMAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS, FILES OR PREVIOUS EMAIL MESSAGES ATTACHED TO IT MAY CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL OR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR A PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU MUST NOT READ THIS TRANSMISSION AND THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING, PRINTING, 
DISTRIBUTION OR USE OF ANY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN OR ATTACHED TO THIS TRANSMISSION IS STRicnY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED 
THIS TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE OR RETURN EMAIL AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL TRANSMISSION AND 
ITS ATTACHMENTS WITHOUT READING OR SAVING IN ANY MANNER THANK YOU. 

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER · WE ARE REQUIRED BY U.S. TREASURY REGULATIONS TO INFORM YOU THAT, TO THE EXTENT THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ANY 
ATTACHMENTS)INCI.UDES ANY FEDERAl., STATE, OR LOCAL TAX ADVICE, THIS MESSAGE IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY THE SENDER TO BE USED, AND 
CANNOT BE USED OR RELIED UPON FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL TAX PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER THE INTERNAL 
REVENUE CODE OR APPLICABLE STATE OR LOCAL TAX LAW PROVISIONS, NOR FOR PROMOTING, MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING ANY TRANSACTiot~ OR 
MADER ADDRESSED HEREIN. 
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